
 
 

 

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 

 
 

January 12, 2018 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Victor M. McCree 
    Executive Director for Operations 
 
FROM:    Denise McGovern, Acting Secretary  /RA/    
 
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS – COMSECY-17-0040 – REQUEST 

FOR REVISION TO COMMISSION TASKING ON ANNUAL 
ASSESSMENT OF THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM 

 
 
The Commission has approved the staff's request to shift the due date for the annual 
assessment of NRC's Enforcement Program from March 31 to May 31 of each year in order to 
allow the staff additional time to validate the enforcement data obtained from multiple tracking 
systems. 
 
The staff should make its best efforts to beat the new deadline, and also assess the usefulness 
of the scope of reporting as well as potential efficiencies in the report's development.   
 
cc: Chairman Svinicki    
 Commissioner Baran   
 Commissioner Burns  
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCA 

OPA 
ODs, RAs, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
PDR 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 


